A'!it Singh

From: Rupali Pol

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 6:41 PM
To: Ajit Singh

Subject: FW: Need Approval For Payment
FYI

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 6:38 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Need Approval For Payment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22,2024 6:31 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil
Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Need Approval For Payment

Importance: High

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Ameet

As discussed need approval on mail for below approved PR for further process.
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1 Semolina-2324-00678 30-Mar-2024 1 1 CHETAN VASANT BOBADE 30-Mar-2024 14:21:15

2 Semolina-2324-00678 30-Mar-2024 2 1 Ameet Koomar 30-Mar-2024 14:23:45
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3 Semolina-2324-00678 30-Mar-2024 3 1 Akshay Sharma
4 Semolina-2324-00678 30-Mar-2024 1 2 Rupali Pol 03-Apr-2024 13:12:21 Rup:
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2 Semolina-2324-00654 21-Mar-2024 2 1 Ameet Koomar 21-Mar-2024 14:32:08
3 Semolina-2324-00654 21-Mar-2024 3 1 Akshay Sharma
4 Semolina-2324-00654 21-Mar-2024 1 2 Rupali Pol 21-Mar-2024 17:40:45 Rupali Pol
5 Semolina-2324-00654 21-Mar-2024 2 2 Ameet Koomar 21-Mar-2024 17:41:36 Ameet Ko
Semolina-2324- 21-Mar- 21-Mar-2024
6 3 2 Akshay Sharma Akshay !
00654 2024 y 17:51:22 Y

Best Regards
Rupali Pol

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



